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001 9/21/2017 Question: How do you post cash as the bid collateral for the RFP? Where are the instructions regarding 
this process located? 

  Answer:  In the Part 1 and Part 2 Application Forms, the Bidder must indicate that they will post cash as 
pre-bid security.  The wiring instructions will be provided by the RFP Manager.  

002 9/21/2017 Question: Is it acceptable for bidders to send 10K, 10Q, and 8K documents by email?  

  Answer: Yes, as it says in Appendix 5 (Part 1 Form), it is acceptable for the bidder to send 10K, 10Q, and 
8K documents in hard copy, electronically in the form of a CD, or electronically in the form of an email sent 
to pa-spaec-rfp-2017@brattle.com. 
 

003 9/21/2017 Question: Are Bidders into FirstEnergy's PA SPAEC RFP required to submit a "Statement of Matters 
Related to Financial Status of the Entity" even if they are not seeking an unsecured line of credit from the 
company? Specifically, is this statement needed if the Bidder plans to submit the Pre-Bid Letter of Credit 
and provide a parental guaranty for any outstanding credit requirements that might arise if they have any 
winning bids? If such a statement is required, what details need to be included? 

  Answer: As it states in Appendix 5 on the RFP website: 
 
“All Bidders must submit the following information for the Entity named in Section II.2: 
 
A statement, as applicable, of rulings, judgments, litigation, contingent liabilities, revocations of authority, 
investigations or any other matters relating to the financial status of the Entity that have had a material 
impact on the Entity’s financial status. If the Bidder has selected Option (a) or Option (b) above, this 
statement need only apply to matters impacting the Entity’s financial status since the release of the Entity’s 
most recent financial data or most recent public financial disclosure.” 
 
Therefore, if a bidder is using a Guarantor as the Entity on whose financial standing the Bidder relies 
(Option b), this statement is required but need only apply to matters impacting the Guarantor’s financial 
status since the release of the Guarantor’s most recent financial data or most recent public financial 
disclosure. 
 
This statement is still required if a Bidder is not seeking an unsecured line of credit and is ready to post 
cash or a Letter of Credit for the entire security, as it states in part IV.2.4 of the RFP Rules. 

004 9/21/2017 Question: Can bidders send screen shots electronically of Fitch, S&P, and Moody’s ratings to fulfill the 
credit requirements? 
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  Answer: If the Bidder is seeking unsecured credit through either itself or its Guarantor, the RFP rules state 
that we require the Bidder’s (or its Guarantor’s) senior unsecured debt rating from at least two of the 
following rating agencies: Standard & Poor's Rating Services (“S&P”), Moody's Investors Service, Inc. 
(“Moody’s”) or Fitch, Inc. (“Fitch”) along with documentation for each rating agency showing the name of 
the rating agency, the type of rating, and the rating of the Bidder. Therefore, a screen shot is acceptable as 
long as it explicitly includes the name of the rating agency, the type of rating, and the rating of the Bidder. 
 

005 9/21/2017 Question: Will the collateral get returned partially when deliveries are made, or do I have to wait for the 
entire delivery? Please provide an example calculation of the collateral requirement? 

  Answer: A supplier’s collateral obligation represents any positive difference between the Credit Exposure 
Amount and the amount of Unsecured Credit extended to the supplier.   
 
Based on Section 5.2.1 of the SPAECPSA, the Credit Exposure Amount (“CEA”) is calculated by 
multiplying the product of 200% of the SPAEC Price by the required SPAEC Quantity per Reporting Year.  
An example of the calculation of the CEA is as follows: 
 
If a Bidder successfully bids for 3 tranches (1,500 SPAECs per reporting year) at a price of $100 per 
SPAEC, then the Bidder’s CEA equals: 
 
      (2 x $100) x (3 tranches x 500 SPAECs/tranche) = $300,000  
 
Upon request, the Companies shall reduce the Credit Exposure Amount for SPAECs delivered.  Therefore, 
in the example above, if 2,000 SPAECs have been delivered, the CEA equals = $200,000. 
 
     (2 x $100) x (1,000 SPAECs remaining to be delivered) = $200,000  
 
 

006 9/21/2017 Question: Is it possible for an entity who is not rated by two out of Moody’s, S&P, and Fitch to receive 
unsecured credit? 

  Answer: Yes, if the bidder is a successful bidder and selected as a supplier.  As described in Section 5.1.3 
of the SPAECPSA, by providing appropriate financial information, a winning bidder who has executed the 
Agreement may be granted unsecured credit if the bidder does not have a debt rating.  The Company 
notes that during the time provided for the Company’s credit review under Section 5.1.3 (up to 14 business 
days), security must be provided or maintained in the form of a letter of credit to the Company (Appendix B 
of the SPAECPSA) or cash.   
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007 9/27/2017 Question: If a supplier is successful in winning tranches in the SPAEC RFP but has a credit rating below 
BBB- by S&P and Fitch and below Baa3 by Moodys (therefore qualifying for $0 unsecured credit) it 
appears that they will have to post security to cover the Credit Exposure Amount (200% x SPAEC price x 
SPAEC quantity). When would this security need to be posted? When would it be returned? Would it be 
returned upon delivery of the SPAECs to the utilities? If so, how soon after winning tranches can SPAECs 
be transferred? 

  Answer: If a winning Supplier does not meet the rating agency criteria described in Section 5.1.1 of the 
Purchase and Sale Agreement, the Company and the Supplier may make alternate credit arrangements in 
one of several ways, described in Section 5.1.3 of the SPAECPSA. 
 
If a winning supplier chooses to post security to cover the Credit Exposure Amount, security would need to 
be posted at the time of the execution of the SPAECPSA (i.e., no later than November 13, 2017).  
 
Upon request, the Companies shall reduce the Credit Exposure Amount for SPAECs delivered.  See 
Credit FAQ #005 for further details. 
 
SPAECs for the first delivery year can be transferred as soon as the SPAECPSA is executed. 

008 9/28/2017 Question: Is a bidder able to participate in the procurement without providing financial information other 
than the indicated statement of financial status that the bidder has no rulings, judgements, etc. (no 
financials, SEC filings, etc) if the bidder does not utilize lines of credit? 

  Answer: Yes.  Bidders electing not to apply for a line of credit (i.e. by agreeing to post cash for the entire 
amount of the security due under the SPAECPSA) do not need to provide financial information other than 
the statement of matters related to the financial status of the entity discussed on p. 11 of the Part I Form.  

 


